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ity of Albugquerque "

F.0. BOX 1203 ALBUQUERQUE, NEWMEXICO 87103

DESIGN HYDROLOGY SECTION
123 Ceniral NW, Albugquerquse, NM 87102
(508) 7857044

April 20, 1984

Mr. Jake Bordenave

DMJIM/AHA

4055 Moutgomery Bivd. NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: REVISED GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN FOR PARKING LGT FOR , ,
NAPA g%BUQUERQUE FACILITIES (J14-D40) RECEIVED APRIL !
5, 198 .

Dear Jake,

The above referenced plan is approved. Howaver, there
is no revision dats on the plan. Therefore, you and our in-
Spector will have to ensure that this same plan is incopr=
porated in the construc.._on set prior to release of the
building permit,

Also, please attach a eopy of the appropriately approved
"Construction Within Publiec R/W" document to the same set
prior to sign-off. i

?i ? If I can be of further assistance, please contact me.
Yours truly,

ity § Al

colsby, P.E.
City/County Flood Ordinance Administrator

BJG/ca

ce: Greg Olson

MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENY

C. Dwayna Sheppard, P.E,, Clty Enginesr ENGINEERING DIVISION Telephone (505) 766-7467
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
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